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20th October 2022 
 
Deputy Mattie McGrath, 
Dáil Éireann, 
Leinster House, 
Kildare Street, 
Dublin 2. 
 
PQ 51155/22 –  To ask the Minister for Health the status of all local health centres in County Tipperary 
that closed during Covid-19; the centres that have re-opened; the centres that remain closed; when all 
centres will be re-opened; and if he will make a statement on the matter.   
                                                                                                                                                                   - Mattie McGrath 

 
Dear Deputy McGrath, 
 
The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above 
Parliamentary Question (PQ 51155/22) which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response.  
 
With regards to North Tipperary (CHO 3), no health centres were closed during COVID-19. 
 
With regards to South Tipperary (CHO 5), please see the below table which outlines their current position. 
 

Health Centre Closed during the Pandemic Currently Open 
(YES/NO) 

Planned Re-Open Date 

Ardfinnan Yes No Currently 
accommodating base 
for Ukrainian Refugee 
Crisis Team 

Ballingarry No Yes N/A 

Ballyporeen No Yes N/A 

Four Mile 
Water/Ballymacarbry 

No Yes N/A 

Gortnahoe No Yes N/A 

Bansha No Yes N/A 

Cappawhite No Yes N/A 

Cashel No Yes N/A 

Clogheen No Yes N/A 

Clonea-Power No Yes N/A 

Dundrum No Yes N/A 

Emly Yes No Maintenance works 
required. GP operational 
from Cahir PCC. 

Fethard No Yes N/A 



 

 

Kilsheelan No Yes N/A 

Killenaule No Yes N/A 

Mullinahone No Yes N/A 

New Inn No Yes N/A 

Newcastle Yes No Maintenance works 
required. GP operational 
from Cahir PCC. 

 
 
I trust this information is of assistance to you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 

 
Seán McArt 
General Manager Primary Care 
National Community Operations 
 
 
 
 


